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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

T R A

OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY

April 5, 1989

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS -~ BRIEFING ON
STATUS OF WEST VALLEY PRQJBCT, 2:00 P.M.,

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 29, 1989, COMMISSIONERS’
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the Department of Energy and the
New York State Energy Research and Development Authority on the
West Valley Demonstration Project.

Presentations by the Department »f Energy were made by:

- John E. Baublitz, Acting Director
Office of Remedial Action and Waste Technology

Presentations by the New York State Energy Research and
Development Authority were made by

- Ted De Boer, Director
Radiocactive Waste Management Program

There were no requirements placed on the staff.

cc: Chairman Zech
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Carr
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Curtiss
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IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M8B890329B



